

Public Notices

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – RATHGAR ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to facilitate relining works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth have made an Order the effect of which will be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering, waiting, loading, or parking on Rathgar Road. Access to premises will be maintained.

2. The ban will only apply at such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs.

3. The Order comes into force on 20 November 2023 and continues for a 3-month maximum duration (to allow for contingencies) or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take place between 20 November 2023 and 23 November 2023, but if the works cannot be carried out or completed during that time then the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the maximum period of 3 months.

Dated 17 November 2023
Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

Notice of Application for a Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003

Please take notice that We, Los Arrieros De Pito Ltd have made application to Southwark Council for a new Premises Licence in respect of 144 Eagle Yard Arch, Ground Floor, 10 Hampton Street, London SE1 6SP.
The relevant licensable activities and proposed times to be carried on, or on from the premises are:

	Days	Start	Finish
The retail sale of alcohol	Monday - Friday	09:00	21:00
	Saturday	09:00	23:00
	Sunday	10:00	23:00
The provision of regulated entertainment			
	The provision of late night refreshment		
Opening Hours	Monday - Friday	09:00	21:00
	Saturday	09:00	23:00
	Sunday	10:00	23:00

A register of all applications made within the Southwark area is maintained by The Licensing Service, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH.

A record of this application may be inspected by visiting the office during normal office hours by appointment on 020 7525 2000, details are also available on our web site at <http://app.southwark.gov.uk/licensing/licenseregister.asp>

It is open to any interested party to make representations about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the licensing objectives. Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Service at the office address given above (or by email via licensing@southwark.gov.uk) and be received by the Service within a period of 28 days starting the day after the date shown below.

Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application. A person guilty of such offence is liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale. Date of application: 03/11/2023

Notice for Article 12 CLAPHAM COMMON 2024 Events

The London Borough of Lambeth is applying to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs for consent under Article 12 of the Greater London Parks and Open Spaces Order 1967 to carry out restricted works on Clapham Common. The Planning Inspectorate will decide the application on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The proposed works are for the creation of temporary event sites on Clapham Common for a series of public entertainment, leisure and recreational sporting events in 2024. Temporary fencing and event structures (including event stages, marquees, funfair rides, concession stands, event gantries, gazebos, toilets and welfare facilities, back of house cabins and plant enclosures) will be onsite for the events for a total duration of 237 days in 2024.

- The fencing and structures will be located on the following areas of the common:
- The area referred to as the 'Event Site' located at the northeast of Clapham Common accessible from Long Road (Moonwalk, Secret Cinema, Fashion Event).
- Area between Long Pond and Windmill Drive located at the east of Clapham Common (Colourscape).
- The gravel Redgra sports pitches on the west side of the common, adjacent to the A205 (CRUK Race for Life / Pretty Muddy, Oktoberfest, Run Through 5k & 10k).
- Area referred to as 'Funfair Site' located on the west of Clapham Common, west of Mount Pond (George Irvin's Funfair, International Circus).
- Clapham Common 'Southside Site' located at the south of Clapham Common bordered by Clapham Common Southside, Nightingale Lane, Nightingale Walk & the Avenue (British Heart Foundation London to Brighton Bike Ride / Skyline Bike London to Brighton Bike Ride, Vegandale).
- Clapham Common Old Town / Polygon (Clapham Fair 2023).

Every event will either have a Heras style perimeter fence or not be fenced at all. The largest perimeter fence line will be 823 metres in length. The heras style fencing will be a maximum of 2 metres in height. For some events, 1.1 meter high pedestrian barriers (crowd control barriers) will make up a section of the event site or area of fence line. The fencing will enclose the temporary event sites safely and will include public and staff entrances, including fire exits. Electronic copies of the application form and supporting documents will be made available to view online from Lambeth Council at the website address www.eventlambeth.co.uk/news/

A paper copy of the application form and supporting documents may be obtained by writing to the Council's below postal address or email address at events@lambeth.gov.uk

The application form and documents will be available until **Friday 15th December 2023**.

Any representations to the Planning Inspectorate should be sent by email ON or BEFORE that date to: commonlandcasesew@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Representations sent to the Planning Inspectorate cannot be treated as confidential. They will be copied to the applicant and potentially other interested parties and could be published on Lambeth's Council's website if required by PINS. To find out more about how the Planning Inspectorate uses and manages personal data, please go to the privacy notice.

EventLambeth, London Borough of Lambeth, Lambeth Town Hall, Brixton Hill, SW2 1WR

17/11/2023

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – CLAPHAM PARK ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable telecom repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth, after consulting Transport for London (TfL), intend to make an Order the effect of which would be to temporarily ban:-

- (1) vehicles from entering that length of Clapham Park Road in a south-easterly direction, from the junction of Clapham High Street up to and opposite property no.18a Clapham Park Road.
- (2) vehicles from entering and exiting:
 - (a) the right turn from St Alphonsus Road into Clapham Park Road;
 - (b) the left turn from Clapham High Street into Clapham Park Road;
 - (c) the right turn from Clapham Common Southside into Clapham Park Road;
 - (d) the right turn from The Pavement into Clapham Park Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via (a) Clapham Common South Side, Cavendish Road, Poynders Road and Kings Avenue; (b) St Alphonsus Road, Clapham Common Southside, Elms Road and Abbville Road and (c) Clapham High Street and Bedford Road.

3. The bans would only apply at such times and to such extent as shall, from time to time, be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs.

4. The Order would come into force on 26 November 2023 and would continue for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for contingencies) or until the works have been completed, whichever is the earlier. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would take place between 26 November 2023 and 27 November 2023, but if the works cannot be carried out or completed during that time then the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the maximum period of 1 month.

Dated 17 November 2023
Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LICENSING ACT 2003 - NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Notice is given that an application has been made to Lewisham Council (The Licensing Authority) for a Variation to the Premises Licence by Mr. Mrugeshbhai Shanabhai Patel in respect of Krishna News Food & Wine, 20-22 Evelyn Street, Bedford Road, London, SE8 5DG. The detail of the application are as follows: Proposed variations: 1. The premises has extended from 20 Evelyn Street to now become 20-22 Evelyn Street, Bedford Road, London, SE8 5DG. It's joined up with the unit next door to become a larger premises. 2. New premises floor plan is attached to reflect the changes. 3. Extend Sale by Retail of Alcohol hours to the following: Monday - Sunday: 06:00 - 23:00. Details of the application may be inspected by appointment only at Licensing Authority, Holfhead Office, 9 Holfhead Road, SE6 4TW. Any interested party or responsible authority may make representations in respect of the application, which must be submitted, in writing or email: licensing@lewisham.gov.uk, to the above address by 07/12/2023. It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application. The maximum fine on summary conviction is £5,000.

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT The Townhouse Group Ltd has applied to London Borough of Wandsworth on 08 November 2023 for the grant of a premises licence to use the premises at Townhouse, 141 Northcote Road, London, SW11 6PX for the sale by retail of alcohol, Monday to Sunday 10:00-23:00, as more particularly set out in the application. Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing to: Regulatory Services Partnership, Merton Civic Centre, Morden, SM4 5DX or by email to: licensing@merton.gov.uk to be received by no later than 06 December 2023 stating the grounds for making said representation. The register and a record of the application can be inspected on the Council's website www.wandsworth.gov.uk or by appointment at the Council's offices during office hours. It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application for a premises licence and the maximum fine on being convicted of such an offence is unlimited.

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, London
WC2H 9EP www.landtp.com

To
advertise
in this
section
of the
paper...

please
email:
brian@
slpmedia.
co.uk

or call
03300
580
680

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT Townhouse Group Ltd has applied to London Borough of Merton on 08 November 2023 for the grant of a premises licence to use the premises at Townhouse, 37 High Street Wimbledon, London, SW19 5RF for the sale by retail of alcohol, Monday to Sunday 08:00-23:00, as more particularly set out in the application. Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing to: Regulatory Services Partnership, Merton Civic Centre, Morden, SM4 5DX or by email to: licensing@merton.gov.uk to be received by no later than 06 December 2023 stating the grounds for making said representation. The register and a record of the application can be inspected on the Council's website www.merton.gov.uk or by appointment at the Council's offices during office hours. It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application for a premises licence and the maximum fine on being convicted of such an offence is unlimited.

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, London
WC2H 9EP www.landtp.com

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

PREMISES: Cardinia Real Estate, Bankside 3, 90-100 Southwark Street, London SE1 0SW.
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT Cardinia Real Estate (UK) Ltd has applied to London Borough of Southwark for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. The proposed licensable activities are: 1. The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 10:00 until 23:30 daily; 2. The provision of late-night refreshment daily 23:00 to 23:30. Anyone who wishes to make representations regarding this application must write to Licensing Officer London Borough of Southwark Regulatory Services 3rd Floor Hub 1 PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX. Representations must be received by 11 December 2023. The register of Licensing Applications can be inspected by appointment or at www.southwark.gov.uk. It is an offence on summary conviction to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application, the maximum fine for which is unlimited. REF:SLPI/ADH/COM/225/487

MARRIAGE/CIVIL PARTNERSHIPS APPROVAL

Notice is given that Sea Containers Hotel Limited has applied to the London Borough of Southwark for renewal of approval of premises for marriage/civil partnership ceremonies at Sea Containers, 20 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9PD. A register of all applications made within the Southwark area is maintained by The Licensing Service, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH. A record of this application may be inspected by visiting the office during normal office hours by appointment on 020 7525 2000, details are also available on our website at <http://app.southwark.gov.uk/licensing/licenseregister.asp>. It is open to any interested party to make representations about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the licensing objectives. Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Service at the office address given above (or by email via licensing@southwark.gov.uk) and be received by the Service within a period of 21 days starting the day after the date shown below. Date of application: 17 November 2023

JOYCE EDITH HINDE (Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any persons having a claim against or an interest in the Estate of the above named, late of 150 Southern Lane Catford, SE8 3DW, who died on 21/08/2023, are required to send written particulars thereof to the undersigned on or before 18/01/2024, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice.

JUDGE & PRIESTLEY SOLICITORS,
6 West Street, Bromley, GB, BR1 1JN

LICENSING ACT 2003 PUBLIC NOTICE

We, Sevene Group Limited, are applying for the grant of a new premises licence for 77, Albert Embankment, London, SE11 5AW. I granted the application will allow the following licensable activities to take place: Live Music: Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 02:00. Recorded Music: Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 02:00. Late Night Refreshment: Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 02:00.

Sale of Alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: Monday to Sunday 09:00 until 02:00.

The record of this application may be inspected during normal office hours by an appointment at the Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing authority's website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. A responsible authority or any other person may make representation to the licensing authority in respect of this application. Representations must be made in writing, either by post to the above address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no later than 01/12/2023.

IT IS AN OFFENCE knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application for which you may be liable to an unlimited fine.

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT Daniel's Sushii Bar Ltd has applied to The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea on 13th November 2023 for the grant of a premises licence to use the premises at 13 Cale Street SW3 3QT for the sale by retail of alcohol (on and off sales) Monday to Sunday 12:00-22:00, as more particularly set out in the application and plans attached thereto. A register of licensing applications is held by the Licensing Authority and can be inspected at <http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/environmentandtransport/licensing.asp> or at The Town Hall, Horton Street, London W8 7NX, tel. 020 7341 5152, by appointment with the Licensing Team between 10am and 4pm Monday to Friday. Any person wishing to submit representations must give notice in writing to Licensing Authority address shown above, giving in detail the grounds of objection by no later than 11th December 2023.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application for a premises licence and the maximum fine on summary conviction (Level 5 on the Standard Scale) is unlimited.

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, London
WC2H 9EP www.landtp.com

VINCENT DRUMMOND Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 anyone having a claim against or an interest in the Estate of the deceased, late of 54 Claverdale Road, London, SW2 2DP, who died on 16/09/2022, must send written particulars to the address below by 18/01/2024, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims and interests notified.

SWW Trust Corporation
Unit 3 Checkpoint Court, Sadler Road,
Lincoln, LN6 3PW

COLIN DONOVAN BECKFORD Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 anyone having a claim against or an interest in the Estate of the deceased, late of Flat 1, Meleod Court, London, SE22 8NS, 17a Froggyle Road, London, SE22 9DF and 2 Crows Nest, Norbury, London, SW16 3NG, who died on 06/07/2023, must send written particulars to the address below by 18/01/2024, after which date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims and interests notified.

Hodge Jones & Allen, Solicitors
180 North Gower Street, London, NW1 2NB Ref: 1052218.0001/MDH

Transport for London Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A3214 GLA ROAD (BUCKINGHAM PALACE ROAD, CITY OF WESTMINSTER) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2023

1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable Victoria Bus Station works to take place on the A3214 Buckingham Palace Road.

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the Loading only bay outside No.111 Buckingham Palace Road, except taxis.

The Order will be effective at certain times from 12.01 AM on the 18th November 2023 until 11.59 PM on the 23rd December 2023 or when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.

4. The prohibition will not apply in respect of:

- (1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
- (2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

Dated this 17th day of November 2023

Paul Matthews
Co-ordination Manager
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

KEEP ME POSTED

Everyone wants to know what's going on in their local area. Whether it's planning applications or roadworks.

Stay up-to-date with the SLP.

Email brian@slpmedia.co.uk or call 03300 580 680